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DATE: October 10, 2024
TO: Palm Beach County Law Enforcement Agencies

FROM: Verdenia C. Baker ‘Q
County Administrator

RE: REENTRY ORDER

In order to reduce the vulnerability of the population in the
affected area to damage, injury and loss of life or property
resulting from the imminent threat of Hurricane Milton, and in
order to prepare and allow for prompt and efficient restoration
of order, assessment and response to damage and injuries to
persons and property, I directed that certain areas of Palm
Beach County threatened by Hurricane Milton evacuate
effective 12:00 p.m. on October 9, 2024. Therefore, pursuant
to Chapter 252, Florida Statutes, Op. Atty Gen 95-24,
Executive Order No. 24-214, and Palm Beach County Article
I1, Section 9-35, effective immediately the evacuation order
has been lifted.

o7 Joseph Abruzzo
Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller

Attachment: Evacuation order dated October 9, 2024.



